
 

 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
 

DATE:   DECEMBER 12, 2022 
 
TO:   ALL PLAN HOLDERS 
 
FROM:   JOSH STEPHENS 

DEWBERRY 
   324 MARINA DRIVE 
   PORT ST. JOE, FL  32456 
   850.571.1218 
    
PROJECT NAME: CR 370/ALLIGATOR DRIVE MULTI-USE PATH PHASE 3 & 4 
 
PROJECT NO.:   FPID #429854-4-58-01 
 

 

Please note the following clarifications regarding the above referenced project: 
 

• The quantities on the Bid Form (C-410) have been revised. 
 

• The summary of quantities pages on the plans have not been updated at this time. Bidder shall utilize the 
revised Bid Form (C-410) as the basis for the quantities. A conformed set of plans updating the summary of 
quantities shall be released after the awarding of the job. 

 
Please note the following questions and answers regarding the above referenced project: 
 
1. The Summary of Quantity totals in the plan set, do not match what is shown on the bid form. Please identify 

which is correct for accurate bidding purposes. 
Answer: Use the quantities in the revised Bid Form (C-410). 
 
2. Sheet number 7; Multi Use Path Typical Sections shows a 6% slope from edge of pavement and tying down to 

2% within 3.0’. There is no equipment capable of pulling a positive slope for 3.0’ and maintaining the 2% slope 
for 10.0’. See Image below. How was this intended to be built? 

Answer: The plans call for the slope not to exceed 6% 
 
3. Is the open grade Thermo item correct, for the SP mixture called for in the plans? 
Answer: The item number is correct. The item description has been up dated in the revised Bid Form (C-
410) 
 
4. Is it intended to place 2.0” of SP 9.5? Will SP 12.5 be acceptable? 
Answer: The intent is to place 2.0” of SP 9.5 in two separate lifts. SP 12.5 will be an acceptable alternative. 
 
5. Typical Section Notes indicate a vertical clearance for the path should be 8.0’. Is there any overhead clearing to 

be done in this area? 
Answer: That is to be determined by the contractor and inspector during construction. 
 
6. In areas where the owners driveways are to be removed and replaced, please confirm they are to be replaced 

with asphalt and not like kind materials. (EX Concrete, Brick Pavers, Etc). 
Answer: They are to be replaced with asphalt. 
 

 
ACCEPTED BY:  ______________________________________  ____________________ 

    Signature of Bidder     Date 
 

 
TYPE OR PRINT NAME OF BIDDER:  ______________________________________________________ 

 
 

NAME OF COMPANY:  __________________________________________________________________ 


